

October 23, 1981

Tenneco Oil Company
Exploration and Production
P. O. Box 3249
Englewood CO 80155

Re: South Hospah #20 I-12-17N-9W
South Hospah #41 A-12-17N-8W
South Hospah #57 E-12-17N-9W

Gentlemen:

Annual packer tests on the above-referenced injection or SWD wells indicate a packer or tubing leak.

In order to insure the protection of hydrocarbon bearing and fresh water zones, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial action within sixty days.

Yours truly,

Jeff A. Edmister
Deputy Inspector

JAE:gc

cc: ~~Operator file~~ well file
Well file
Engineering and Production Service Inc.
Prentice Childs

